State of New Humpshire C O P Y

STATE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

DIVISION OF

SANITARY ENGINEERING

August 23, 1949

Mre. Jnlia Lyman
Gilmanton, ¥, H,

Dear Mre. Lyman:

On fugust 19, the writer ingnected the new sewage disnosal
gystem at the schoool across the brook from your honse, As you may
know, it consists of a 1,000-zallon sentic tank and & dry well some
10 feet deen, The latter is over 25 feet from the brook, and after
consideration of the type of seil and size of the dry well it is felt
that there is no notential danpger of nollution of the brook.

Ae there is Lo be a concrede cover over the dry well with two
feet of overburden, I am snure there will be ne muisance from odors,

I trust this information will allay your concern about the new

system,
Yours very truly,
Wilfred C, Gilhert
. Senior Sanitary Engineer
WCG/aes

c,¢c, Howard G, Langley

»



MRs. J. W. LYMAN







